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and fully explains the reason why the Company—not-

withstanding their very large outlay in surveys, earth-

works, and in the purchase of permanent way material,

&c.—eventually suspended operations on the line, under

protest, although they continued the New Brunswick

contract, and one-half of the road is now constructed :

—

Halifax, June 27, 1866.

To the Hon. The Prov. Secreta*j.

Sir,—

III reteronce to the location of the Railway Uno under the con-
tract entered into between the International Contract Company and
the Ciovernment, I beg to say, that I have no power to sanction any
alterations of the route fixed by the Company.

It was entirely upon the commercial advantages expected to bo
obtained from following the line along the Sutherland Lake, that
tlie calculations of the Company were based. Any change therefore,

in that respect, would materially alter their position in regai-d to the
contract.

I herewith submit, for your inspection and information, the plan
and sections of the line approved oy the Company.

I have the honor to bo, r.

Your obed't servant,

[Signed], ALEX. BEATTIE.

SlR,-

Provincial Secretary^ s Office, Halijax, July i^h, 1866.

I have it in commaad to inform you, that your letter of .Funo 27th,

hati I'eenMuly considered by His Excellency the Lieutenant-(4ovemor
in Council, and that as you have declined on the part of the Interna-

tional Oontru t Company, to comply with that jmrt of the contract

between the Government and the Company, which requires that the
location of the Railway should be approved by the Lieutenant-Gov-
ernor in Council, upon the recommendation of the Chief Engineer,
and as the agroemenl to commence the work ''bona fide" at a
period not later than the montli of .Juno, 1806, has not boon ful611-

od, the Govornniont consider that the contract is at an onil.

[Signed], CHARLES TUrPER.

Nova Scntia and Neiu Brunsivick Railway,
Halijax, July t^th, 1866.

To the Hon. Charles Tupper,

Provincial Secretary.

SlK,

—

I hiive oiily t.o-day received your letter of the ]4th inst. 1 loam
fi'om Mr. Thompson, that thougli ho was promised by you t!i*t when
the answer of mine of the 27th wiw ready, it should bo handed to

liim, ho has never received any further communication from you.

1 can only oxprosB my regret that tiio (Jovornmont ropmUato thi*

contract ontorou into with the Intornational Contract Company.


